A MEMORANDUM

Provost & Executive

DATE: April 7, 2017 Vice President

TO: Academic Deans Council APR 10 201

FROM: Dr. Dana Pomykal Franz RECELYED
UCCC Chair poc#_15%1

RE: Change Notice 9

Listed below are curriculum change proposals which have been recommended by the University
Committee Courses and Curricula. Under current procedure, members of the Academic Deans
Council may question the approval of these proposals at any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on April 20,
2017 by contacting Dr. Dana Pomykal Franz (5-7117) or the office of the Vice President for
Academic Affairs (5-3742). If no questions have been raised, the proposals will be considered
approved automatically.



1. Course Proposals

AGRICULTURE AND LIFE SCIENCES

Technical Change HDF'S 2803 | Approved

HDFS 2803 Approval to offer Meridian
Campus 2 for Prenatal and Infant

Development.
Effective: Spring 2017

Technical Change HDEFS 3803 | Approved

HDFS 3803 Approval to offer Meridian
Campus 2 for Creativity and Play in Young
Children.

Effective: Spring 2017

All of the proposals were approved with the exception of the following:

Proposals**
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Associate Provost for Academic Affairs
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